Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 11:13 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: [Rejection] RE: CTI REF: SNM24D203827/SNC9024R/C02/TANCHC - LKK REF: CD/CTI24070497/Kua3, SHC5868U | TPP

DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Based on both parties’ statements and OI’s video footage, we are unable to consider your client’s claim due to TP did
not signal while moving out from a stationary position caused collision.

We have our principal’s instruction to reject your client’s claim. Thankyou.
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Best Regards,
Yan
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Email: yan@lkkauto.com| DID: 6841-6051 | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 9:37 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: CTI REF: SNM24D203827/SNC9024R/C02/TANCHC - LKK REF: CD/CT124070497/Kua3, SHC5868U | TPP DIRECT
SETTLEMENT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,



Liability unclear.

Please provide evidence i.e. video, scene photo, PIR result(if any) to support your client’s claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Email: yan@lkkauto.com| DID: 6841-6051 | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



